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State of Florida 

l)ublit &trbitt f!ommi~~ion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 18. 1998 

TO: Blanca Bayo. Director. :livision of Records a.nd Reponing 

FROM: Wayne Stavanja, Regulatory Analyst IV. Division of Communic~nsv.>s­
Charlie Pellegrini. Senior Anomcy, Division of Legal Services {!1 

RE: Docket Numbers 961169-TP and 96li73-TP 9 

Docket No. 961169--TP was assigned to !he arbitration proceeding between rican 
Commuoicalions Services, Inc. (ACSI) and GTE Florida. Inc. (GTEFL). Dock.ct No. 96! I 73-
TP was assigned 10 !he arbitration proceeding between Sprint Com.nunications Company L.P. 
(Sprint), ard GTEFL. On Oc!Obcr 30, 1996. ACSI withdrew i!S petition for arbilrntion and the 
docket wu closed. An arbitration procteding was held for Sprint a ld GTEFL. and the 
documcniS for Dockcl No.961 173-TP were held pending a coon proceeding initiated by 01 EFL. 
However, on April 10, 1998, !he coun proceeding was dismissed wit! JUt objection bj the 
panics. Therefore, staff no longCT needs any of tl~e confidential information filed in !hcse 
dockets by GTEFL. You may return to OTEPL all confidentilll information filecl by the 
Company in lhese two dockets. 
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